PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

15470  FLIGHT  PATH  DRIVE 8 BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W  www.HernandoCounty.us
DATE: August 18, 2025
TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Manager, Special Project and Vendor Relations
FROM: Chris Linsbeck, Community Services Director@

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award Bid No 24-TFG00704/AP Q7

Project Name: Installation of Modular for Waterways Temporary Housing

The attached bid(s) received from Waller Construction, Inc. for the above referenced project/solicitation is

submitted as recommendation for award.
ltems 1 through 5 below have been completed.

See attached for technical evaluation and reference checks. Total Contract Bid Price for this award is:
$319,998.90

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: XYES O NO
Reference Checks completed as part of pre-qualification for 24-TFG00704/AP
If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder =/ YES [ NO

If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

3. Request Next Bidder? OvyesXno
Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your
basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources
to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope.

It is recommended to accept the bid received from Waller Construction. Inc. This recommendation is based on

the bid being below the engineers probable cost for the project along with Waller's successful work ethic and

project completion with Hernando County.
5. Provide the funding information: Fund __40011 __ Dept 5304601 _ Account PTC924

Recommendation Approved By: Date: " /5/45”—

1D@rtment I{@cton’Manager

Enclosure(s)



